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Message

From: Simon Baker [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAK
ER4AB1ABEF6-D2E0-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@C72A47.ingest.local]

on Simon Baker <IMCEAEX-

behalf _O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAK

of ER4B1ASEF6-D2E0-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@C72A47 . ingest.local> [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAK
ER4B1A8EF6-D2EQ-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@C72A47 ingest.local]

Sent: 01/07/201310:31:44

To: Rodric Williams [ GRO i|

CC:  Lesley ) Sewell [ GRO i; Alwen Lyons [} GRO ]; Susan Crichton
GRO k]; Hugh Flemington [} GRO ]

Subjec RE: Emailing: BRACKNELL MEETING ' '

t:

Rod

As discussed I need some help in getting a witness statement from Martin Rolfe. When you have identified
someone who can help me, have them give me a call and I'11 set up the meeting with Martin.

Thanks, Simon

————— original Message-----
From: Ron Warmington [maﬂto:i GRO il
Sent: 01 July 2013 10:52
To: Simon Baker

Cc: 'Ian Henderson'; Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Susan Crichton
Subject: FW: Emailing: BRACKNELL MEETING

well... my pressure on Rudkin has paid off. He eventually found the attached doc which shows that the
person he met at Bracknell was Martin ROLFE.

POL needs to get Martin's side of the story straight way. Also, please let's find out why he did not
come forward earlier (you told us you'd contacted all the Basement team to ask if they'd met Rudkin,
yes?).

Best regards, Ron.

————— original Message-----
From: Michael Rudkin [mailtoi GRO i
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 1UI467AM

To: Ron Warmington

Subject: Emailing: BRACKNELL MEETING

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or 1ink attachments:

BRACKNELL MEETING

Kind Regards
Michael Rudkin

The Post House - 120 High Street - Ibstock - Leicestershire - LE67 6LJ Office - GRO i. Mobile -

GRO

This message and any files transmitted with it is intended for the addressee only and may contain
information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Unauthorised use is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you are not the addressee, you should not read, copy, disclose or otherwise use this
mggsage, including any accompanying image or attachment, except for the purpose of delivery to the
addressee.
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